# PARISH LIFE

#### 1. NEW BUSINESS

## A. Ministry Fair (Sept. 21st-28Th)

## The following was sent out from Laurie B. to all ministries:

Stewardship Participation forms will be provided at each booth, and are ask that you have people use that form rather than our own sign-up form. To allow us to promptly follow up with our new volunteers, the forms will be scanned at the end of the fair on Sunday and return the originals to us right away.

Booth set-up can be done on Friday, September 22<sup>nd</sup> 9am to 4 pm and 6:30-8pm and Saturday, September 23<sup>rd</sup> from 2 pm to 5 pm. We are working around a Friday rehearsal and Saturday wedding.

We'll need at least one person available in the booth after all Masses who would be willing to explain and invite participation in our ministry.

NEW THIS YEAR: Ministries are asked to leave their tables set up until Thursday, September 28<sup>th</sup>. As part of the Faith Formation program, class on September 27<sup>th</sup> (6:30-8:00pm) students will learn about Stewardship and give our them a chance to explore the many ministries and encourage them to find areas where they can share their talents. We do not need to be there that evening but are more than welcome to join!

- -We will need volunteers for this and sign ups will be in September.
- -We will need to decorate the table, would be great to have two people after each mass available at the table, and clean up on the 28<sup>th</sup>.

#### Ministry Minutes:

This is where we can speak at Mass about our ministry and what it does to help bring more parishner's to join our ministry or other ministries

- -LuAnn checked on ministry minutes and the KC's are presenting Sept 9/10 and then the annual Stewardship renewal period begins. The earliest would be in October sometime.
- -we would need to have something written up and 1 person after each mass to volunteer to speak about our ministry. So 3 different people, 1 at 5, 1 at 8 and 1 at 10

#### B. Grill the priest (Wed. Sept. 20th)

We've helped in the past grill and serve, but this year it looks like they will not need it help as they have it covered.

Great event though so RSVP if your going so they have enough food!

# 2. OTHER BUSINESS

#### A. Summer walks

Sounds like it was a little hit and miss as far as weather goes but over all was a good turnout. Anywhere from 10 -30 showed up this summer to walk and talk and enjoy each other's company while taking in God's creation! Thanks to Katrina for lining this up!

## B. Parish Life purpose statement:

The Parish Life Ministry builds up the body of Christ through love in action. We promote relationship building and hospitality by planning and supporting events that encourage a welcoming and faith filled environment for our parishioners and the community.

This was what the committee has agreed on for those that were in attendance. Before finally approval, we would ask if there are any that have any input to email (Dan) at danbec2008@gmail.com

If there are no objections or comments by August 20<sup>th</sup> this will be our purpose statements going forward.

#### C. New liaison:

Mary Gorghuber will be our New liaison from the Pastoral Council.

Attendees: Mary Lou Bartl, Marlene Lorsung, LuAnn Hinnenkamp, Paul and Mary Lou Maack, Amy Wentworth, Verna Winter, Dan Eckstein

Next meeting September 12th 6:30 in Great Hall